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P: 251.471.2000  |  F: 251.471.5997

5 Dauphin Street, Suite 200
Mobile, AL 36602

www.neel-schaffer.com

 

May 12, 2025 
 
Stacy Appleton 
Baldwin County Highway Department 
22070 Hwy 59 
Robertsdale, Alabama 36561 
 
SUBJECT:  Professional Services for  

Lillian Park Beach Habitat and Shoreline Protection Project  
BCP 0206916. 

 
Dear Ms. Appleton: 
 
Neel-Schaffer is aware of the upcoming expiration of the contract for “Lillian Park Beach Habitat and 
Shoreline Protection Project,” Project No. BCP 0206916, and has no objection to the contract being 
extended until June 30, 2026. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Leah Selcer, PE 
Senior Project Manager 
Neel-Schaffer, Inc. 
 
CC: Seth Peterson, PE, Baldwin County 
 Kirby Latham, PE, Neel-Schaffer 
 Dain Gillen, PE, Neel-Schaffer 
 
 
 
 


